WOOLPIT PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs Peggy Fuller, 86 Forest Road, Onehouse, Stowmarket IP14 3HJ Tel: 01359 245895 email peggy.woolpitpc@btinternet.com

The next <u>Parish Council Meeting</u> will be held on Monday 4 December 2023 at 7.30 pm in Woolpit Institute

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1.Apologies for absence.
- 2. Public comment (maximum of 3 minutes per person)
- 3. County & District Councillors reports.
- 4. To receive declarations of interest
- 5. To approve the minutes of the meeting 6 November 2023.
- 6. Planning
- a) to consider current applications
- b) to receive MSDC decisions.
- 7. Clerk's Report

8. To receive correspondence/communications and deal with any matters.

9. To approve accounts for payment.

10. Finances

a) To receive a monthly financial report.

b)To receive an update from the Clerk regarding banking arrangements and take any necessary action

c)To ratify the LGA and National Joint Council for Local Government Services agreed rates of pay applicable from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024.

d) To begin discussion on 2024/5 precept which must be agreed at the January meeting

11. To receive an update on the community larder and take any necessary action.

12. To consider the purchase of a grit bin and salt for the Village Hall car park and take any necessary action.

13. To discuss re-siting the beacon on the edge of Woolpit Cricket Club ground and take any necessary action.

14. To discuss responsibility for maintenance of the ditches by Green Road near the Stackyard development and take any necessary action.

15. To consider a request that the names on the war memorial are painted black so they are easier to read and take any necessary action.

16. To consider a grant request from Mid Suffolk CAB and take any necessary action.

17. To consider benches on some footpaths and take any necessary action.

18. To receive an update on possible land for a dog park and take any necessary action.

19. To receive a report on footpaths and take any necessary action.

20. To review Reserves, Lone Worker, Data Protection, Safeguarding, Equality and Diversity, Health and Safety and Complaints policies and update as necessary.

21. To discuss traffic issues in the parish

- a) A14 roadworks
- b) To receive an update on 20 mph in the centre of the village.

c) to receive an update on solar powered Speed Indicator signs and locations and take any necessary action
d)congestion around the double roundabouts due to cars queuing for the petrol station.

22. To consider a response to MSDC consultation on Local Listed Building Consent Orders and take any necessary action (ends 29 December 2023)

23. To receive an update on the Bury Road development.

24. To receive a report on the allotments, including to decide if WPC is to take back the field in Warren Lane which is currently rented to Mr Howlett and take any necessary action.

25. To receive a report from the Village Hall Committee (if available).

26. Date and time of the next Parish Council meeting – Tuesday 2 January 2024.

P A Fuller 28 November 2023

Peggy Fuller Proper Officer of Woolpit PC